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Nearly twelve years ago—or to be more 

sxact—on the 26th September, 1894, there 

appeared in the columus of this paper the 

first of a series of articles on the early history 

of Woodstock and its vicinity. “The articles 

ware continued from time to time until they 

attained the number of one hundred. Public 

interest in our early history was found to be 

greater than had been anticipated, and the 

writer was encouraged by words of kindly 

appreciation and letters from far and near to 

continue his researches and eventually to 

write a “History of the St. John River,” 

covering the period from its discovery by de 

Monts and Champlain, in 1604, down to the 

time of the formation of the Province of New 

Brunswick in 1784. [The *‘History of the 

St. John River,” a volume of 375 pages, with 

upwards of 30 illustrations, may be obtained 

of Barnes & Co., St. John, N. B., price 

$1.50] 

The present series of articies is intended 

to supplement the former and, incidentally, 

to correct some mistakes due to lack of 

knowledge at the time cf writing. The at- 

tention of those who may have preserved 

the earlier series is especially directed to the 

correction of these errors. 

The country bordering on the River St. 

John was only sparsley peopled by the Indi- 
ans at the time of the coming of the whites. 

The Jesuit Missionary Biard, in 1611, de- 

scribed the Indians as so few in number, 

that they might be said to roam over rather 
than to possess the country. They were 
scattered over wide spaces, ae wus natural 

for those who lived by hunting and fishing. 

There are probably as many Indians in the 

maritime provinces today as there were in 

t he days of Champlain. But, though the Iu- 

dians were never very numerous, they seem 
al ways to have possessed a wonderful know- 

ledge of the country and its natural features. 
They were naturally keen observers, and 

their nomadic habits made them familiar 

with every nook and corner of their hunting 

grounds. That the Maliseets have tor cen- 

turies inhabited the valley of the River St. 

John is indicated by the fact that the Indian 

names of rivers, lakes, islands and moun- 

tains—many of which have been retained by 

the whites—are nearly all of Maliseet origin. 

The universal testimony of early writers is 

that the Indians have always been a restless 

race, wandering from place to place as neces 

sity or caprice compelled them. 

attracted to the seaside, 

At ene time 

where clams, fish 

and sea-fowl abounded, at another preferring 

the charms of the inland waters. They had 
camping grounds on many of the islands and 

at the mouths of nearly a]l the rivers flowing 
juto the St. John. At the proper season 

they resorted to one or another of these 

places for salmon fishing with torch and 

spear. Anon they tilied their corufields on 

the intervals and islands. When game was 

scarce, necessity compelled them 

new hunting grounds. 

love of change led them to forsake a camping 

place and remove to some other favorite 

spot. the 
pestilence broke up their encampment and 

scattered them in various directions. In time 

of peace they moved leisurely enough, but in 

time of war their bark canoes skimmed 
swiftly over the lakes and rivers, bearing the 
dusky warriors against the enemies of their 

race. 

Long before the arrival of Europeans iu 

this country the Indian village of Medoctec 

had come into existence. It was the princi. 
pal village on the St. John, and was well 
known to all the tribes of of Acadia and New 

ingland. The site of this ancient Maliseet 

town lies on the west side of the river a few 

miles below the present town of Woodstock. 

1t 1s sufticiently well known locally to render 

further description unnecessary. The situa. 

tion, which is an admirable one, was prob- 

ably selected quite as much for its strategic 

to seek 

Sometimes the mere 

Occasionally outbreak of some 

importance us for its local advantages. Bear- 

ing in mind that the rivers were nature's 

highways to the aborigines, a glance at the 

map will show that Medoctec was the junc- 

tion point of two great routes of travel. The 

River St. John supplied one of these routes. 

The Indians called it Woolastook, the name 

signifying *'good river” or ‘main river.” By 

its waters there was ready communication 

southward to the sea and northward to the 

valley of the St. Lawrence. Westward there 

was an equally well known and much travel. 

led route, by the way of Eel River (which 

the Indians called Madawamkeetook) and 

the lakes, to Mattawamkeag and the Penob- 

scot region. 

But Medoctec was more than a junction 

point or convenient way station for the In- 

dian voyageurs. The village was the head- 

quarters of the Chief of the river. It had its 

council chamber and its pallisaded defences. 

It was considered by the natives of John 

Gyles’ day as **a great Town and Fort.” The 
situation had many local advantages. Re- 

mote from the warpaths of the fiercer tribes 

of Canada and the Iroquois country, the 

Maliseets lived for the most part in security, 

not, however, unmixed with unreasoning 

fear of the Mohawks. The hunting was ex. 

cellent, the intervales and islands in the vic- 

inity were almirably adapted to the growth 

of Indian corn, and the rivers swarmed with 

fish. The inhabitants of the village frequent- 

ly visited the site of the town of Woodstock. 

I'hey had a camping ground at the mouth of 

the creek that still retains the name of Me- 

duxnakik, which they gave it. Here the In- 

dians often came in the salmon season, for 

the Meduxnakik was a fine salmon river in 

its day. Below the mouth of the creek there 

was a fine intervale, which once included the 

island now called *‘Buli’s Island,” tor the 

channel between the island and the shore is 

evidently of comparatively recent origin, 

though it antedates the coming of Knglish 

settlers. About twenty years ago there died 

at Woodstock an old Indian, familiarly 

known as “Doctor Tomer,” who was born at 

Medoctec in 1789 and lived to the age of 

nearly one hundred years. Tomer claimed 

when a boy to have heard bis grandfather, 

old Governor Thoma, say he could remember 

the time when the island was joined to the 

shore. 

The first recorded visit of an English 

speaking person to this locality is that of 

John Gyles in the autumn of the year 1689. 

Gyles was then a boy of about twelve years 

of age. He had been captured by the Indians 

at Pemaquid, on the coast of Maine, and was 

brought by his Indian master to Medoctec, as 

related in one of the articles in the former 

series in THE Di1spATCH. 

The Freach were already familiar with the 

Indians in this region. Gyles frequently 

speaks of their presence at Medoctec, and 

states that on one occasion he escaped the 

persecutions and tortures, of which his fel- 

low captives were the victims, by taking ref- 

uge at the hut of a Frenchman who lived 

about a mile from the village and had marri- 

ed an Indian woman. It is not improbable 

that the few French people living in the vie- 

inity of Medoctec were retainers of Rene 

d’Amours, Sieur de Clignancourt. This gen- 

tleman was a son of Mathieu d’Amours, a 

member of the Supreme Council at Quebec, 

over which Count Frontenac presided as 

Governor General. On the 20th September, 

1684, there was granted to Rene d’Amours, 

a seigniory extending from Medoctec to the 

Grand Falls (a distance of eighty miles), two 

leagues in depth on both sides of the river. 

As this grant included the whole river front 

on both sides in the counties of Carleton and 

Victoria, it was truly a magnificent estate. 

The Sieur de Clignancourt, however, seems 

to have made little or no attempt to fulfil the 

conditions necessary to retain possession of 

his vast seignioral monor. To his mind the 
charms of hunting and trading surpassed 

those of tilling the soil. He made periodical 

visits to the Indian villages and was well 

known at Medoctec. John Gyles says that 

when the Indians returned from their hunt- 

ing, “they would be drunk and fight for sev- 

eral days and nights together, till they had 
spent most of their skins in wine and 
brandy, which was brought to their village 

by a Frenchman called Monsieur Sigenioncor 

(Clignancourt). About the year 1690 Rene 
1’ Amours married Charlotte le Gardeur, of 

Quebec, and made his residence on the is- 

land called “*Cleoncore,” near the mouth of 

the Keswick, a few miles above Fredericton. 

The census of 1695 shows that he was a far- 

mer on a very insignificant scale. He pos- 

sessed 3 horned cattle, 12 hogs and 60 fowls, 

ana raised 80 bushels of ccrn, 16 minots of 

peas and 3 of beans. The census further 
states that he had two male servants and one 

female servant, and that he had three guns 
and a sword. A census, taken three years 

later, gives the names of four children, Rene, 

aged 7 years; Joseph, aged 5; Marie Judith, 

aged 2, and Marie Angelique, an infant. 

In the month of May, 1786, the Bishop of 

Quebec (St. Vallier) visited Acadia. He de- 

scended the River St. John in a bark canoe, 

arriving at the Grand Falls on the 17ch and 
slept at Medoctec the night of the 18:h. He 

calls Medoctee *‘the first Fort of Acadia.” 

Here he found a hundred Indians, who were 

greatly pleased to learn that the Bishop had 

come with the intention of establishing a 

mission for their benefit. St. Vallier seems 

not to have entertained a high opinion of the 
French traders and adventurers he encount- 

ered in his journey, for he observes: *‘It is 
to be wished that the French who have their 

habitations along this route, were so exemp- 

lary in their habits as to lead the poor Indi- 

ans by their examples to become Christians, 

but we must hope that in time the reforma- 

tion of the former may lead to the conver- 

sion of the latter.” 
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Teething Time. 

Every mother dreads that period in her 
baby’s life known as teething time. The little 
gums are swollen, inflamed and “ender; the 
child snffers greatly, and is so cross and irri- 
table that the whole household is on edge. 
All this is changed in homes where Baby's 
Own Tablet are used. This medicine allays 
the inflammation, softens the swollen, tender 

gums, brtngs the teeth through painlessly. 
In proof Mrs. W. C. Mc Cay, Denbigh, Oat., 
says: “I have found Baby's Own Tablets a 
splendid medicine at teething time. My 
baby was very sick at that time, was cross, 
restless and had ns appetite. After giving 
her the Tablets there was a marked improve- 
ment, and in the course oi a few days she 
was not like the same child. The Tablets 
are just the medicine to help little ones over 
the trying teething time.” You can get 
Baby’s Own Tablet from any druggist or by 
mail at 25 cents a box by writing The Dr. 
Williams’ Medicine Co., Brockville, Ont. 
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RIBBONS. 

Many New Styles Are on the Market. 

The New York Evening Post says that the 

rage for ribbons amount almost to a craze, 

and no wonder, for they are charming. 
Tissue ribbons and spiderweb weaves are 
late additions. The tissues come in pastel 
shades, with narrow or wide satin edges very 
heavy in contrast to the filmy centres. 

Sometimes there are pompadour or Dresden 

effects—on shadowy gold or silver grounds, 

or again Chinese-like hieroglyphics in black 

and colors on pale purple or green back- 
ground. The cobweb ribbons make exquisite 
girdles, but are so frail that they require no 
end of wiring and boning. They are aptly 
named, for the weave does resemble a cob 
web, and as there is always a gold or silver 
thread intermixed with the smoke greys, 
dingy blues and dull browns and greens, in 
which alone these ribbons are to be had, the 
stimulation is more perfect, the dazzling 
thread serving to conceal the connection of 
the other strands. Especially on silky mulls, 
batistes, and thin silks, of one color, these 
ribbons are used as girdles, sashes, and are 
in great demand when interlacings or many- 
looped effects are desired. They also lend 
themselves most adaptably to fancy work of 
various descriptions, handkerchief - bags, 
bookmarks, work-bags, and croséd-stitched 
together form book and magazine covers. 
Many of them are already furnished with a 
draw string, ready for friling. The tissue 
and cobweb ribbons both come in various 
widths, and in the narrower ones are ofren 
used on the Rajah, tussore, and similar silks 
in the form of large floral designs, the ribbon 
being crushed to make the stems and shape 
the leaves. : 
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Having bought the Plant, Stock in Trade and Good Will of the Small & Fisher Company, Limited, we are at 
the old stand open for business, and solicit a continuance of the patronage so liberally bestowed on ‘our predecessors. 

The above cut represents our celebrated LITTLE GIANT THRESHER which is the most reliable Roller- 
Bearing, Double Geared Machine on the market. These Threshers have been many years before the public, and 
through skilful workmanship and improvements, where circumstances have demanded it, they are still to the front. 
We are making them both End and Side Shake to suit the requirements of our customers. 

Call and see us before purchasing elsewhere. 

SIWVIAT.YT. & EISELE IR, IL.td 
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TROUSERS. 
A Large Assortment of Men’s and 

Boys’ Trousers have arrived at 

THE UP-TOWN STORE. 

These Trousers are made from the 

Tweeds manufactured by the Cele: 

brated 

HEWSON WOOLLEN MILLS. | 
The name “Hewson” is a sufficient 
guarantee of the quality of the 

cloth, and in buying Trousers at the 

Up-Town Store you are assured that 

they are made right. 
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Our motto is, “Satisfaction guar- 

anteed or money refunded.” 
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THE GEO, W. GIBSON CO. 
LIMITED. 

The Men’s Furnishers 

and Fine Tailors. 
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WAIT 
costs you nothing. Why not have the best? It pays. 

LIFE INSURANCE. 

And see J. W. Astie before insuring your 

Buildings. His companies are the Strong- 

est. His claims most promptly paid. Advice 

FIRE. ACCIDENT- 

J. W. ASTLE, QUEEN STREET, WOODSTOCK, N. B. 

The University of Mount Allison College, 
SACKVILLE, N. B. 

Faculties in Arts, Applied Science, and Theology. 

All Departments will open for the Annual Session, 1906-7 on 

Thursday, September 27th. 

For Calendar containing full informatien as to Courses of Study, 

Scholarships, Prizes, Degrees, &c. Address 

D. ALLISON, L.L.D., President. 

classes of goods must go. 
Goods. 
Men’s Up-to-date Clothing. Also, Boots and Shoes, Underwear and Hosiery, 

Factory Yarn, Cloth (Hewson make). 
and Fancy Goods. 
fused. Crockery, Glassware, Tinware, Woodenware and Hardware. , Al} 
must go regardless of cost. 

Seecial Sale, Begining Aug. 1st, 
During the month of August I will sell at greatly reduced pris. All 

My stock must be reduced to make room for Fall 
I will just mention a few lines: Children’s, Boys, Youths’ and 

A full assortment of Dry Goods, 
Millinery—a few Hats still left—no reasonable ofler re- 

\ 

Hartland Farmers’ Exchange, 
C. HUMPHREY TAYLOR, Prop.


